

Contact

406.240.4553 (Mobile)
nathan@bearhand.co

www.linkedin.com/in/nathan-petersen-0a798a20 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

- Videography
- Commercial Video
- Corporate Video
- Documentaries

Certifications

- FAA Licensed Drone Pilot
- NC Certified Drone Pilot

Honors-Awards

- Excellence in Journalism

Nathan Petersen

DP, Freelance Videographer, Camera Operator, and Drone Pilot at nathantpetersen.com

Greensboro--Winston-Salem--High Point Area

Summary

I began my career in production with KPAX news in Missoula, Montana where I learned composition and storytelling. After that, I began a 13 year stint traveling the world filming television shows for Barrett Productions and IMO Productions. I moved to North Carolina in 2013 and have since grown my reputation as a reputable freelance DP, videographer, photographer, and aerial drone pilot in North Carolina and beyond. I have worked as a DP & Director in 15 different countries including China, Australia, United Arab Emirates, Ireland, Chile, India, South Africa, Canada, Mexico, Belize, Costa Rica and more.

As a freelance Director of Photography and Videographer based in North Carolina I specialize in corporate video, commercial video, and aerial videography & photography. I am well experienced filming interviews and documentary style projects. With over 20 years of experience, I am ready to help you create the best product for you and your clients. To see examples of some of the projects I've worked on, please visit my showcase: <https://nathantpetersen.com/work>

Work Experience:

nathantpetersen.com

Director of Photography

January 2019 - Present

Greensboro, North Carolina, United States

Bear Hand Productions

Director of Photography

January 2019 - Present

Greensboro, North Carolina, United States

K2 Productions

Director of Photography

March 2013 - January 2019

Greensboro/Winston-Salem, North Carolina Area

Intermedia Outdoors, Inc.

Camera Operator

June 2007 - February 2013

Missoula, Montana Area

KPAX News

Camera Operator

May 2005 - June 2007

Missoula, Montana Area

Education:

University of Montana

Bachelor's degree, Film/Video and Photographic Arts · (September 1998 - May 2001)

University of Montana

Bachelor's degree, Broadcast Journalism Minor TV/Radio · (1998 - 2001)